

Pantakan Kanprawet

Telephone number: +66970302940 E-MAIL: pantakan.totae@gmail.com GitHub: <https://github.com/Touutae-lab> LinkedIn: [Link](#)

ABOUT ME

Hi! I'm Tom, also known as Totae. I have experience as Full-Stack Software Engineer at Agoda and Tradition Asia. My personality classifies as ENFJ-A. I have practical experience in various in Technologies and love to explore something new every time I have a chance. I love in Software Engineering and constantly improve myself. Confidence in working as **DevOps** or **Full-Stack Developer** or **Back-End Developer**

Education

Bachelor of Science · Computer Science Major @ Chiang Mai University

Q3 2020 – April 2024 (Official)

Completed my degree with a focus on Cooperative Education and Minor in Economics.

EXPERIENCE

Teacher Assistant @ Chang Mai University · Onsite

June – October 2021 and June – October 2022

I've joined the teaching staff as a teacher assistant to guide and support students taking Fundamentals of Programming.

Software Engineer Intern @ AGODA · Hybrid (Database Automation)

April 2023 – December 2023

Designed and implemented enhancements to Agoda's database CI/CD processes, integrating and implement various area of service such as SQL Version Control, SQL Analysis, SQL Deployment Solution Integrated with Agoda In-house Infrastructure.

to meet High Demands of Usage. Working in Variety of task such as Meeting, Providing Support, Monitor, Maintain

Documentation, Ensure Application Quality with GitOps Principles and 12-Application Factors, Contribute Other team project to archives our OKRs.

<https://www.agoda.com/>

Software Engineer @ Tradition Chiang Mai Branch · Hybrid (Trade Connect Developer)

January 2024 – March 2024

I join Tradition Chiang Mai Software Engineering branch. I am working on projects that are part of Trade Connect that work with Tradition Asia Pacific Istanbul team under Sina Hakman project manager. <https://cm.traditionasia.com/>

Skill

Most proficient Programing Language: TypeScript or JavaScript, Java, C#, Golang, Python **Others:** HTML, CSS, Tailwind CSS

Language: Good English Speaker **ETS TOEIC 810/990**, Native Thai

Experience Development Stack: Gin, Spring, Akka, ASP.NET or .NET Core, React, NodeJS, NextJS

Tool: Terraform, ELK Stack, Kubernetes, MSSQL or PostgreSQL, Prometheus and Grafana, Cloudflare, Makefile, Jenkins, Anaconda, Gitlab CI/CD or GitHub CI, AWS, Google Cloud, Some On-premise Cloud infrastructure knowledge.

Knowledge in Low level Programing, Stack, Memory, Heap, Fiber or OS Treads, Basic Networking & Basic Security, knowledge in Infrastructure & CI/CD Design

Hobby: Join Developer Webinar to make sure Up to date with Potential Open-Source and Important Topics Discussion in Development world, Leetcodeing or Pursue Knowledge like Online course or Certification.

Certification

Java Backend Developer (Spring Boot) issue by HyperSkill

Software Engineer & Problem-Solving Certificate (Intermediate) issue by HackerRank

SQL (Intermediate) issue by HackerRank

Recommended Project

Check my Portfolio at <https://github.com/Touutae-lab> or <https://www.pantakan.com/>

I would like to share my VS code Theme for you 😊 <https://github.com/Touutae-lab/Peachy-themes> you could Search it on

Microsoft Marketplace ! See my Leetcode profile <https://leetcode.com/u/touutae/>